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The Honorable Wright Patman, Chairman
Joint Economic Committee _
United States Congress

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Mr. Chairman:
We will be delighted to prepare studies on the
economy of the Peopl ur
current asseasment. i f of STAT
the Office of Economic Research, has already been in
contact with Dr. John P. Hardt on. the details of the

papers we will submit. The papers will be available
by March 15, 1975, the date you requested.

Sincerely,

- /sl W. E. Colby,

W. E. Colby
Director
CONCUR:
24 JUL 1974
Deputy Director for Intelligence " Date
Distribution:
Orig - Addressee
l - DCI
1l - DDCI
1 - ER
1 - oLC
1 ~ DDI
2 - OD/QER
l - Dp/C : i
OER/D/{ | (23 Jul 74) . i

Approved For Release 2005/07/22 : CIA-RDPSOBO1495R00010Q160009-8



s soris. DBPEVEd For Relggse 2005/07/22 : CIA-RDP80BO01495R00010016 008 s v vics cunimuan

HENRY S. REUSS, WIS. J. W. FULBRIGHT, ARK.
MARTHA W. GRIFFITHS, MICH. ABRAHAM RIBICOFF, CONN,
WILLIAM 8. MOORHEAD, PA., HUBERT H. HUMPHREY, MINN.
HUGH L. CAREY, N.Y. LLOYD M, BENTSEN, JR., TEX.
WILLIAM B. WIDNALL, N.J. JACOB K. JAVITS, N.Y.
BARBER B. CONABLE, JR., N.Y. ungre n 2 n[ B a B CHARLES H. FERCY, ILL.
CLARENGE !. BROWN, OHIO JAMES B, PEARSON, KANS.
BEN B, BLACKBURN, GA. JOINT ECONOMIC COMMITTEE RICHARD §. SCHWEIKER, PA.
JOHN R. STARK, (CREATED PURSUANT TO SEC. 5(a) OF PUBLIC LAW 304, 79TH CONGRESS)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR e s T i 1
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 Easrotive ito ry

June 27, 1974 | 226 2]

(@L_-v“

e,

Hon., William Colby
Director, Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Colby:

We are once again planning on economic assessment of the
People's Republic of China. The excellent papers provided by your
staff for our earlier studies, The People's Republic of China: An=—
Economic Assessment (1972) and An Economic Profile of Mainland China
(1967), were a very valuable part of those compendia. We, therefore,
are especially interested in obtaining studies from your staff for
our current volume. <

Dr. John P. Hardt, of Congressional Resesrch Service, has
been assigned to the Joint Economic Committee for the purpose of
our current study. He has been consulting with Dr,| | STAT
of your staff informally on our needs. Kindly have your staff contact
Dr. Hardt. Our Congressional schedule would require inputs by
March 15, 1975.

Sincerely yours,

ght Patman
Chairman
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